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CLERK
DATE: May 31, 2004
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrati rvices
FROM: Cheryl A. Johtis¢n, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Docket No 041096 — WS - Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 542-W and
470-S in Putnam County from Buffalo Bluff Utilities, Inc. to St. John’s River Club,

LL.C.

Order No. PSC.05-0431-PAA-WS, issued April 20, 2005, required that the docket remain
open to allow the utility to file evidence that St. John’s River Club, L.L.C. owned the land and
has provide proof that it would set up its books and records using the NARUC Uniform System
of Accounts. Once staff received the evidence of ownership of the land and proof that it would
set up its books and records using the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts the docket would
be administratively closed.

Staff is in receipt of evidence that St. John’s River Club, L.L.C. owned the land and has
provided a letter that it would set up its books and records using the NARUC Uniform System of
Accounts. Since there are WS remaining in Docket No. 041096-WS staff requests that the
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cc:  Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger, Kaproth)
Office of General Counsel (Brown)
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